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COURSE CODE (CREDITS): 10M11CE211 (3) . MAX, MARKS: 25
COURSE NAME: Construction Contract and Laws

COURSE INSTRUCTORS: Dr. Rishi Rana Kalia MAX. TIME: 1 Hour 30 Miﬁi’ltcgg

Note: (a)All questions are compulsory.

(b)Marks are indicated against each question in square brackes.
(¢) The candidate is allowed to make Suitable numeric assumptions wherever quzr‘ed for

solving problems

Q.1 Enumerate the important forms to be submitted by the bi; 'fcr the pre-eligibility
assessment? Discuss in details any three of the listed forms In coiitext of highway expansion
projects? [5 Marks] (CO-2&3)

Q.2 Discuss in detail the expansion of contract law‘? b, [5 Marks] (CO-2)

Q.3 Discuss the salient features of Notlce Inv1t1ng Tender (NIT)? [4 Marks] (CO-3)
Q.4 Explain the rules for mterpretatlon of contract with suitable examples? [5S Marks] (CO-2)
Q.5 Differentiate between agrccmcnt: cnd contract? I3 Marks] (CO-3)

Q.6 What do you understanid by join venture? [3 Marks] (CO-3&2)
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